
 
 
 

Agenda 

 
Board of Directors 
 
 
Friday, March 6, 2015 
Following CAA Finance Committee Meeting 
Kent County Commission Chambers 
300 Monroe Avenue, NW, Grand Rapids, MI 
 
 
1. Call to Order          Steve Heacock 
 
2. Update from Opera Grand Rapids       Anne Berquist 
 
3. Minutes of February 6, 2015            Action 
 
4. Committee Reports 
  
 A. Operations Committee  
  i. Experience Grand Rapids Report 
 
 B. Finance Committee  
  i. Acceptance of January 2015 Consolidated Financial Statements  Action 
  ii. SMG – Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place® January 2015  Information 
   Financial Statements   
 
5. Resolution Approving and Authorizing Execution of Indemnity Agreement  Action 
 Related to the Van Andel Arena® Skywalk 
 
6. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars         Rich MacKeigan 
 
7. Public Comment 
 
8. Adjournment  
 
 
 

Next Meeting Date:  Friday, March 27, 2015 
After CAA Operations Committee Meeting 



MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY  
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Friday, February 6, 2015 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
Steve Heacock, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.  Secretary/Treasurer Richard Winn 
recorded the meeting minutes.   
 
 

  

Members Present:  Steve Heacock, Chairperson 
   Lew Chamberlin 
   George Heartwell 
   Birgit Klohs  
   Charlie Secchia 
   Richard Winn 
    
Members Absent: Floyd Wilson, Jr.  
    
Staff/Others:  Tom Bennett   Experience Grand Rapids 
   Daryl Delabbio   Kent County 
   Glenn Del Vecchio  Grand Rapids Ballet 
   Tim Gortsema   Grand Rapids Griffins 
   Jim Harger   The Grand Rapids Press/MLive 
   Peter Kjome   Grand Rapids Symphony 
   Chris Machuta   SMG 
   Rich MacKeigan  SMG 
   Doug Small   Experience Grand Rapids 
   Eddie Tadlock   SMG 
   Susan Waddell   CAA 
   Jim Watt   SMG 
   Richard Wendt   Dickinson Wright 

 
2. Updates from Grand Rapids Ballet and Grand Rapids Symphony 
 
Glenn Del Vecchio, Executive Director with the Grand Rapids Ballet (GRB), stated that the GRB is the 
largest dance company in Michigan and its only professional ballet company.  GRB employs 30 full-time 
professional dancers, who work 40 hours per week and receive full benefits.  GRB operations out of a 
40,000 sq. ft. facility that serves more than 50,000 people annually.  GRB’s educational programs enroll 
300+ students annually.  Students have the opportunity to learn in a professional theater environment.  
Students from the company have gone on to New York City Ballet, Joffrey Ballet, Atlanta Ballet, 
Hubbard Street Dance Chicago, and more.  Glenn explained that the Nutcracker Ballet is the main 
revenue producer for practically all ballet companies, making up 50-70% of their performance revenue.  
GRB introduced a totally new Nutcracker production this year that featured the creative production of 
Chris Van Allsburg and Eugene Lee and was choreographed by Val Caniparoli.  Numbers for the 
Nutcracker exceeded all expectations.  Season tickets 12.5% over forecast, and 25% over last year.  
Individual tickets 28% over forecast, and 48% over last year.  The Gala was attended by 1,400 guests and 
generated $502,000 gross additional income that was split 50/50 with Hospice of Michigan.  16,930 
patrons attended eight performances, and 4,000 students attended school shows.   
 
Peter Kjome, President and CEO of the Grand Rapids Symphony, stated that the Grammy-nominated 
Symphony, conducted by Music Director David Lockington, celebrates its 

 

 anniversary this season.  A 
national search is underway to replace Mr. Lockington, who is leaving after 16 excellent seasons.  The  



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting  
February 6, 2015 – 2 
 
Symphony employs 80 full-time and part-time musicians, as well as 34 full-time and part-time 
administrative staff members.  The Symphony presents more than 400 performances each year that attract 
175,000+ patrons from 14 counties.  Nearly half of those attendees are students, senior citizens, and 
people with disabilities.  The Symphony musicians are leaders in several educational programs that 
benefit 86,000 people from 14 counties.  More than 50% of the children attending performances qualify 
for free or reduced lunch.  The average demographics include 65% Caucasian, 13% African-American, 
17% Hispanic, and 3% Asian.  In addition to concerts, the Symphony provides scholarships, awards, and 
behind-the-scenes events.  A Symphony staple is the Fifth Grade concert, free to artist in residence 
schools.  This year’s concert is scheduled for February 24-27 and CAA members were invited to drop in 
and listen with the students.  The Celebration of Soul honors community leaders and features the 
Symphony Mosaic scholars.  Created in 2006, the Mosaic Scholarship program offers a unique 
opportunity for African-American and Hispanic students aged 11-18 to receive private lessons, 
mentorship, instrument rental, and tickets to Symphony concerts.  Celebration of Soul is 
scheduled for February 28 and this year features Vanessa Williams. 
 
Chair Heacock thanked Glenn and Peter for their presentations and added that Grand Rapids is 
fortunate to be the home for such prestigious arts organizations.  
 
3. Minutes of Prior Meetings 
 
Motion by Mr. Heartwell, support by Chamberlin, to approve the January 16, 2015, Minutes.  Motion 
carried. 
 
4. Committee Reports 
 
 A. Operations Committee 
 
  i. Additional Capital Request 
 
Motion by Mr. Chamberlin, support by Ms. Klohs, to amend the FY 2015 budget to adjust the “Keeler 
Lobby ADA Lift” line item of $165,000 to $445,000 to move forward with the installation of an elevator.  
Motion carried. 
 
 B. 

  i. Acceptance of Consolidated December 2014 Financial Statements 

Finance Committee 
 

 
Mr. Winn presented the financial statements for the period ended December 31, 2014.  Mr. Winn referred 
to the financial dashboard and stated that VAA all events income was $113K over budget; DVP all events 
income was $386K over budget; and the consolidated operating income was $708K over budget.  Mr. 
Winn referred to the summary by facility/other, with the full-year projection.  The VAA net position is 
$27K over budget; the DVP net position is $46K over budget; total net proceeds/operating is $112K over 
budget; total capital/repair is $322 under budget; and the total change in net position deficit is reduced by 
$434K.  Increased revenues at DVP more than offset $344K-earned SMG incentive fee.   
 
Motion:  Mr. Winn, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved to accept the Consolidated December 2014 
Financial Statements.  Motion carried. 

 
  ii. SMG Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place® December 2014 
   Financial Statements 
 
The SMG financial statements were included in the agenda packet as information items.   
 



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting  
February 6, 2015 – 3 
 
 
 
6. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars 
 
Mr. MacKeigan stated that the Grand Rapids Ballet and Grand Rapids Symphony should be applauded 
for hiring Glenn and Peter, as they bring business acumen to artistic organizations.  Peter has experience 
on “both sides of the aisle,” having earned an MBA from Northwestern University after retiring the 
Grand Rapids Symphony as principal oboist.  Mr. MacKeigan encouraged CAA members to attend one 
of the Fifth Grade concerts.  The Griffins great skate takes place this Saturday at Rosa Parks Circle.   

 
7. Public Comment 
 

None. 
 
8. Adjournment 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:25 a.m.   
 
 
 
 

     ______________________________________   
Richard A. Winn, Recording Secretary 



Grand Rapids-Kent County 
Convention/Arena Authority 

Consolidated Financial Report 
January 31, 2015 

 
 
 
 
            Page 
 
 Dashboard             1 
 
 Summary by Facility 
  Rolling Forecast (2nd Fiscal Quarter)        2 
  Year-to-Date Comparable         3 
  Significant Notes           4 
 
 Van Andel Arena® 
  Rolling Forecast (2nd Fiscal Quarter)        5 
  Year-to-Date Comparable         6 
 
 DeVos Place® 
  Rolling Forecast (2nd Fiscal Quarter)        7 
  Year-to-Date Comparable         8 
 
 Administrative Accounts 
  Year-to-Date Comparable         9 
 



Prior Year Budget Actual Prior Year Budget Actual
Events 50                 60                 54                 7                     13                 12                  
Attendance 247,306        325,000        313,737        53,381            113,500        112,825         
Event Income 1,258,466$   1,667,177$   1,882,617$   511,424$        983,746$      1,268,738$    

Prior Year Budget Actual Prior Year Budget Actual
Events 262               252               273               64                   73                 84                  
Attendance 237,731        249,410        278,340        66,720            70,080          73,925           
Event Income 2,903,121$   2,724,050$   3,052,118$   1,294,404$     1,132,668$   1,329,495$    

Prior Year Budget Actual
Operating Income (152,662)$       (241,885)$     430,941$       
Capital/Repair/Replacement (2,049,249)      (424,950)       (424,950)        
Net - Drawn on Fund Balance (2,201,911)$    (666,835)$     5,991$           

-1-

Consolidated

All Events Concert

All Events Convention/Trade

Van Andel Arena®

Financial Dashboard
Year-To-Date (7 Months)

January 31, 2015

DeVos Place®



FY 2014
7/1 - 1/31 2/1 - 6/30 Full-Year

Year-to-Date Roll Estimate Budget Prior Year
Van Andel Arena
   Operating - Revenues 3,225,579$     1,711,007$    4,936,586$    4,874,215$      4,723,213$     
                    - Expenses - Facilities (2,301,856)      (1,697,440)    (3,999,296)    (3,952,793)      (4,108,045)      
                               - Base Management Fees (100,199)         (71,571)         (171,770)       (170,257)         (168,237)         
                               - Incentive Fee -                      -                      -  - -                      
   Net Operating Income (Loss) 823,524          (58,004)         765,520 751,165 446,931
   Parking 94,394            70,210           164,604         159,144           159,144          
   Pedestrian Safety (34,004)           (46,044)         (80,048)         (87,654)           (74,278)           
        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 883,914          (33,838)         850,076         822,655           531,797          

DeVos Place Convention Center
   Operating - Revenues 3,072,186       2,982,971      6,055,157      5,705,942        $5,960,459
                   - Expenses - Facilities (3,412,685)      (2,482,116)    (5,894,801)    (5,835,554)      (6,131,467)      
                              - Base Management Fees (100,199)         (71,571)         (171,770)       (170,257)         (168,237)         
                              - Incentive Fee -                      -                     (343,540)        - -                      
   Net Operating Loss (440,698)         85,744           (354,954)       (299,869)         (339,245)         
   Parking 368,720          541,280         910,000         816,000           827,946          
   Pedestrian Safety (16,557)           (27,900)         (44,457)         (51,265)           (43,284)           
        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP (88,535)           599,124         510,589         464,866           445,417          

-                     
Other -                     
   Revenues 88,597            120,164         208,761         170,000           253,213          
   Expenses (453,035)         (348,481)       (801,516)       (801,516)         (2) (709,283)         
     Net Other (364,438)         (228,317)       (592,755)       (631,516)         (456,070)         

-                     
Total Net Proceeds/Operating 430,941          336,969         767,910         656,005           521,144          

-                     
Capital Expenditures (424,950)         (1,066,630)    (1,491,580)    (1,814,000)      (1) (2,564,848)      
Results Net of Capital Expenditures 5,991$            (729,661)$     (723,670)$     (1,157,995)$    (2,043,704)$    

Notes:
(1)  Includes original budget (6/6/14), plus $300,000 DeVos Performance Hall stage renovations (5/16/14), 
       $144,000 of prior-year project carryovers (8/1/14), and wheelchair lift supplemental of $280,000 (1/16/15). -2-
(2)  Includes budget amendment of $50,000 for energy audit. 

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary by Facility/Other

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015
January 31, 2015

FY 2015



Annual Year-To-Date

FY 2014 FY 2015 Percentage FY 2014 FY 2015 Percentage
Final Budget Change 7/1 - 1/31 7/1 - 1/31 Change

Van Andel Arena
   Operating - Revenues 4,723,213$     4,874,215$     3.2 $2,432,788 $3,225,579 32.6
                    - Expenses - Facilities (4,108,045)      (3,952,793)      3.8 (2,126,245)    (2,301,856)      (8.3)
                               - Base Management Fees (168,237)         (170,257)         1.2 (98,138) (100,199)         (2.1)
                               - Incentive Fee -                       -   -               -                      - -               
   Net Operating Income (Loss) 446,931 751,165 64.4 208,405 823,524 295.2
   Parking 159,144          159,144          0.0 92,834           94,394            1.7
   Pedestrian Safety (74,278)           (87,654)           18.0 (26,604)         (34,004)           (27.8)          
        Net Proceeds (Cost) of VAA 531,797          822,655          54.7 274,635         883,914          221.9

DeVos Place Convention Center
   Operating - Revenues 5,960,459       5,705,942       (4.3)            2,922,150      3,072,186       5.1
                   - Expenses - Facilities (6,131,467)      (5,835,554)      4.8 (3,280,048)    (3,412,685)      (4.0)
                              - Base Management Fees (168,237)         (170,257)         1.2 (98,138)         (100,199)         (2.1)
                              - Incentive Fee -                       -   -               -                      - -               
   Net Operating Loss (339,245)         (299,869)         11.6 (456,036)       (440,698)         3.4
   Parking 827,946          816,000          (1.4) 355,847         368,720          3.6
   Pedestrian Safety (43,284)           (51,265)           18.4           (15,503)         (16,557)           (6.8)            
        Net Proceeds (Cost) of DVP 445,417          464,866          4.4 (115,692)       (88,535)           23.5

Other
   Revenues 253,213          170,000          (32.9) 43,496           88,597            103.7         
   Expenses (709,283)         (801,516)         (13.0) (355,101)       (453,035)         (27.6)
     Net Other (456,070)         (631,516)         (38.5)          (311,605)       (364,438)         (17.0)

Total Net Proceeds/Operating 521,144          656,005          (152,662)       430,941          

Capital/Repair Expenditures (2,564,848)      (1,814,000)      (2,049,249)    (424,950)         
Results Net of Capital Expenditures (2,043,704)$    (1,157,995)$    (2,201,911)$  5,991$            

-3-

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Budget Summary by Facility/Other

Financial Trends for Year Ending June 30, 2015



Significant Notes 
 

 
Van Andel Arena® 

• Page 1 – 12 concerts generated $1,268,738 in Event Revenue versus seven concerts (+$511,424) in the first seven months 
of the prior fiscal year 

• Page 2 -  2nd Quarter Rolling Forecast – increase “Net Proceeds” by $27K for the full fiscal year 
 
 
DeVos Place® 

• Page 1 – “All Events,” budgeted at 252 (249,410 attendance), came in at 273 (278,340 attendance) 
• Page 2 – 2nd Quarter Rolling Forecast – increase “Net Proceeds” by $46K for the full fiscal year 
• Page 3 – DeVos Place® Parking – City financial reporting problems; Auto Parking Services working to resolve software 

problem 
 
 
Other 

• No significant budget variance trends 
 
 
Capital 

• Page 2 – 2nd Quarter Rolling Forecast – project spending to come in $322K under budget.  VAA wi-fi and DVP electronic 
signage projects to be completed at significant savings.  DVP – air plenum drainage project ($55K budget) cancelled 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                   -4- 



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 54 44                    98 100 (2)                        
ATTENDANCE 313,737 240,450           554,187 576,000 (21,813)               

DIRECT EVENT INCOME 674,346 405,269           1,079,615 1,126,581 (46,966)               
ANCILLARY INCOME 828,397 487,827           1,316,224 1,234,509 81,715               

TOTAL EVENT INCOME 1,502,743 893,096           2,395,839          2,361,090 34,749               

TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,722,836 817,911           2,540,747 2,513,125 27,622               
TOTAL INCOME 3,225,579       1,711,007        4,936,586          4,874,215 62,371               

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 125,008 77,400             202,408 179,481 (22,927)              
FINANCE 117,966 108,108           226,074 239,406 13,332               
MARKETING 145,785 122,993           268,778 281,845 13,067               
OPERATIONS 1,042,698 720,888           1,763,586 1,686,446 (77,140)              
BOX OFFICE 58,460 56,688             115,148 127,293 12,145               
LUXURY SEATING 34,616 37,458             72,074 96,234 24,160               
SKYWALK ADMIN 27,540 13,968             41,508 40,960 (548)                   
OVERHEAD 849,981 631,509           1,481,490 1,471,385 (10,105)              

  TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 2,402,055       1,769,012        4,171,066          4,123,050 (48,016)              

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 823,524 (58,005)            765,520             751,165 14,355               

LESS INCENTIVE FEE -                   0 -                      -                     

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE 823,524          (58,005)            765,520             751,165               14,355               

Comments:

The Arena performed very well for the month of January in spite of the
cancellation of Cher that was supposed to have been hosted during the General Manager
month.  

Fleetwood Mac set a facility record as the highest grossing single show
engagement.

Director of Finance



VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2015

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH January January January
Actual Budget FY 2014

Number of Events 14 14 14
Attendance 87,250 77,500 81,056
Direct Event Income $172,106 $112,175 $189,805
Ancillary Income 219,285 186,117 222,869
Other Event Income 56,345 46,700 54,887
Other Operating Income 194,044 171,135 200,147
Indirect Expenses (338,570) (345,065) (331,268)
Net Income $303,210 $171,062 $336,440

YTD YTD 2015 YTD 2015 YTD 2014
Actual Budget Prior Year

Number of Events 54 60 50
Attendance 313,737 295,000 247,306
Direct Event Income $674,346 $672,622 $515,457
Ancillary Income 828,397 719,855 567,005
Other Event Income 379,874 274,700 176,004
Other Operating Income 1,342,962 1,187,312 1,174,322
Indirect Expenses (2,402,055) (2,415,455) (2,224,383)
Net Income $823,524 $439,034 $208,405

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in ahead of budget for the month on the strength of Fleetwood Mac and better
than budgeted sales for both Arenacross and Harlem Globetrotters.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in higher for the month as per caps continue to be very strong for all shows,
especially Griffins games during the month.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month and continue to do so for the year.



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 273 246                       519 507 12                         
ATTENDANCE 278,340 278,500                556,840 498,100 58,740                  

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE 1,592,860 1,480,845             3,073,705 2,961,450             112,255                
ANCILLARY REVENUE 1,239,318 1,399,856             2,639,174 2,424,042             215,132                

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE 2,832,178 2,880,701             5,712,879 5,385,492 327,387                

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 240,008 102,270                342,278 320,450                21,828                  

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 3,072,186 2,982,971             6,055,157             5,705,942 349,215                

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 111,535 83,441                  194,976 194,099                (877)                      
FINANCE 139,785 107,407                247,192 251,535                4,343                    
MARKETING 73,619 39,437                  113,056 112,700                (356)                      
OPERATIONS 952,634 655,979                1,608,613 1,558,584             (50,029)                 
EVENT SERVICES 571,596 453,459                1,025,055 1,067,867             42,812                  
BOX OFFICE 86,182 49,480                  135,662 90,712                  (44,950)                 
SALES 230,683 192,137                422,820 400,369                (22,451)                 
OVERHEAD 1,346,851 972,346                2,319,197 2,329,945             10,748                  

  TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 3,512,884             2,553,686             6,066,571 6,005,811 (60,760)                 

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (440,698) 429,285                (11,414)                 (299,869) 288,455                

INCENTIVE FEE 343,540                343,540 (343,540)               

NET  OPERATING REVENUE OVER (440,698) 85,745                  (354,954)               (299,869) (55,085)                 
  OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

DeVos Place continues to perform very well as compared to both budget and 
prior year activity overall.  Revenue expectations continue to look attainable as General Manager
we get into the second half of the fiscal year.  Utilities are now the most unknown
piece with February being the key month as that is when the increases were seen
in the prior fiscal year.

Finance Director
-7-



DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH January January January
Actual Budget FY 2014

Number of Events 39 39 31
Attendance 67,959 58,291 48,701
Direct Event Income $289,372 $306,882 $247,448
Ancillary Income 122,393 171,109 145,191
Other Event Income 30,484 21,954 10,282
Other Operating Income 1,847 2,666 2,810
Indirect Expenses (536,413) (500,484) (541,590)
Net Income ($92,317) $2,127 ($135,859)

YTD YTD 2015 YTD 2015 YTD 2014
Actual Budget Prior Year

Number of Events 273 252 262
Attendance 278,340 249,410 237,731
Direct Event Income $1,592,860 $1,413,401 $1,456,029
Ancillary Income 1,239,318 1,170,674 1,266,237
Other Event Income 219,942 139,975 180,855
Other Operating Income 20,066 18,662 19,029
Indirect Expenses (3,512,884) (3,503,388) (3,378,186)
Net Income ($440,698) ($760,676) ($456,036)

EVENT INCOME
`
Direct event income came in consistent with budget overall as most events hosted performed
at expected levels.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below budgeted levels for the month, however, remains above expectations
for the fiscal year as a whole.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses overall are right at budget.  February will be a key month as this is where 
the utility increases occurred last FY and will start to put into focus how the fiscal year
will end up overall.



FY 2014 FY 2015 Percentage FY2014 FY 2015 Percentage
Final Budget Change 7/1-1/31 7/1/-1/31 Change

Other
Revenues

Interest/Capital Contr. 132,434$     130,000$     (1.8)              39,578$           46,402$       17.2             
Miscellaneous 120,779       40,000         (66.9)            3,918               42,195         (1) +100.0

253,213       170,000       (32.9)            43,496             88,597         103.7           

Expenses
Marketing (CVB/Sports) 125,000       125,000       -                 125,000           125,000       -                 
Diversity Initiative 124,160       125,000       0.8               21,836             18,542         (15.1)            
Wages/Benefits 118,617       114,956       (3.1)              60,423             64,223         6.3               
Marketing Campaign -                   75,000         100.0           -                      -                   -                 
Professional Services 56,619         56,000         (3.2)              25,224             46,480         84.3             
DID Assessment 38,990         40,000         2.6               38,990             39,720         1.9               
Food & Beverage Repairs 31,622         40,000         145.5           3,554               -                   (100.0)          
Consulting Services 140,036       81,060         (0.6)              15,529             88,563         (1) +100.0
Landscaping 20,003         30,000         82.0             16,487             34,149         107.1           
Procurement of Art 17,869         30,000         67.9             15,901             8,108           (49.0)            
Insurance 23,775         24,500         3.0               23,775             18,500         (22.2)            
Supplies/Other 12,592         60,000         376.5           8,382               9,750           16.3             

709,283 801,516 26.5             355,101 453,035 27.6             

Net Proceeds - Operating (456,070)$    (631,516)$    (38.5)            (311,605)$       (364,438)$    (17.0)            

Notes:
(1) Includes $43,468 of expense for the HUD grant infrastructure study, $10,232 for a parking feasibility study, and.  

      $19,008 for an energy assessment study.  (SMG-$15,855)
Includes $36,382 of revenue for the HUD grant infrastructure study. -9-

Year-to-Date

Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Administrative Accounts

Net Proceeds Detail
Fiscal Trends for Year Ending June 30, 2015

Annual






















































































	Agenda.CAA2
	Board of Directors
	Friday, March 6, 2015
	1. Call to Order          Steve Heacock
	ii. SMG – Van Andel Arena® and DeVos Place® January 2015  Information
	Financial Statements  


	February.2015
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
	Friday, February 6, 2015
	Attendance 
	i. Acceptance of Consolidated December 2014 Financial Statements


	Cover Sheet - Consolidated Financial Report
	Financial Dashboard.January 2015
	Sheet1

	January 2015
	Page 1

	Consolidated Statement.January 2015
	Page 1

	Significant Notes
	SMG Reformatted Page 1
	VAA #1

	SMG Reformatted Page 2
	VAA #2

	SMG Reformatted Page 3
	DVP #1

	SMG Reformatted Page 4
	DVP #2

	Administrative Accounts.January 2015
	Sheet1

	SMG Financial Statement.January 2015
	Skywalk Indemnity Agreement
	Event Calendar

